The Walker River Revolution was opened for mineral location on Monday, May 7th, at noon. Proceed to the date that while men were forbidden to carry arms in public, they were permitted to do so in the presence of the law. By daylight it was the custom of those who wished to gamble to go out of town and return the same day. Many of the men who visited the mine in this manner were on the lookout for gold and silver. The issue was not certain, but both the trend and the price of the precious metals was much higher than in 1879, and if John Lincoln had been a miner of the Walker River he might have found himself in a large city.

On Wednesday, the 6th of May, the W. J. Gillett Company, consisting of W. J. Gillett and J. S. Gillett, opened the mine. The company was formed by the merger of the Gillett and W. J. Gillett companies, and consists of the following men: W. J. Gillett, president; J. S. Gillett, vice-president; and C. S. Gillett, secretary.

At about 9 o'clock, the W. J. Gillett Company began to take out the ore. The work was done by a crew of men who were employed by the company. The ore was taken out of the mine in a small cart and transported to the surface. The men then proceeded to the next section of the mine and the process was repeated.

The mine was located in a gulch, a few miles from the town of Walker River. The ore body was covered by a thin layer of soil and was exposed by a small excavation. The ore was light in color and appeared to be of a fine-grained variety. The ore was taken out in small boxes and transported to the surface in a small cart. The men then proceeded to the next section of the mine and the process was repeated.

The mine was opened to the public and all persons were invited to visit the mine and examine the ore. The company was willing to show the ore to anyone who wished to do so. The mine was open from the 6th of May to the 15th of December, 1879.

The mine was opened by the W. J. Gillett Company and was operated by them until the 15th of December, 1879, when the company concluded the business.

The mine was located in a gulch, a few miles from the town of Walker River. The ore body was covered by a thin layer of soil and was exposed by a small excavation. The ore was light in color and appeared to be of a fine-grained variety. The ore was taken out in small boxes and transported to the surface in a small cart. The men then proceeded to the next section of the mine and the process was repeated.

The mine was opened to the public and all persons were invited to visit the mine and examine the ore. The company was willing to show the ore to anyone who wished to do so. The mine was open from the 6th of May to the 15th of December, 1879, when the company concluded the business.